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From: _ Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 7:28 AM
To: H

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Subject: DRAFT STATEMENT FROM WH

FYI - below is DRAFT statement to go out once notification to families - still in process —are complete.

From: McDonough, Denis R, [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 7:13 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F; Brennan, John O.
Subject: RE: Update :

U.S. Navy Responds to Gunfire Aboard the S/V Quest

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 7:13 AM

To: McDonough, Denis R.

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F; Brennan, John O.
Subject: RE: Update

Thanks — have not seen the release —is it on my high side?

From: McDonough, Denis R. [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 7:06 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F; Brennan, John O.
Subject: RE: Update

+ BRENNAN
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John,
Please see Cheryl's note. No word to Cheryl from Tim.
Cheryl,

Thanks for the update. We continue to hold on public release pending your confirmation that all notifications are
complete.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mallto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 7:02 AM
To: McDonough, Denls R.
Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F
- Subject: Update

Denis
Just an update:
| did not receive a call from Tim.

CA has reached the next of kin for both of the married couple travelers.

No one is answering any of the numbers CA has for the third traveler so they will be reaching out to fbi to see if any

other numbers for that individual.

CA still reaching out to fourth traveler.
cdm

From: McDonough, Denis R. [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 6:10 AM
To: Mills, Cheryi D

Subject: RE: Checking - no call yet

TIM MURPHY is calling you now. He called John back when you and | were on the blower.

D

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 6:04 AM

To: McDonough, Denis R.

Subject: Checking - no caii yet
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